

Jerry Ridley

Applying for fulltime position.

Muskogee, OK 74403

jerryridley893@gmail.com

+1 918 391 4306

I have been an RN for 32 years. The most of my career has been in hospital, med surg, at bedside and a few years in snf and covid unit. I have 10 years of home health, 22 years of bedside nursing.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

RN Charge Nurse

Broadway Manor - Muskogee, OK

January 2021 to Present

Registered Nurse on covid unit and skilled nursing/therapy unit. Assessment, documentation, communication with residents family and members of interdisciplinary team. Provides treatment for residents with wounds, iv therapy or other skilled need. Frequently we have residents that have behavioral health issues.

RN Case Manager

SHANADOA HOME HEALTH - Owasso, OK

January 2021 to March 2021

Case Manager responsible for admissions, discharges, transfer, resumption and supv visits, and recerts.

Charge/Staff Nurse

The Springs

April 2019 to September 2020

Charge nurse weekend doubles on skilled nursing covid and rehab unit. Responsible for communication with family, physicians and other staff. Responsible for iv medications, wound care and care plans and any other needs that arise. This is a very busy unit. Frequently we had residents with behavioral issues.

RN Case Manager

Oklahoma healthcare solutions - Stilwell, OK

January 2018 to January 2019

Branch Manager, Case Manager and field staff nurse for home health.

Education

BSN in Nursing

Wesleyan University - Bartlesville, OK

May 2003 to August 2005

BSN

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: September 2022

Skills

- Nursing (10+ years)
- Medication Administration (10+ years)
- Case Management (7 years)
- Hospice Care (1 year)
- EMR Systems (10+ years)
- Primary Care Experience (4 years)
- Laboratory Experience (5 years)
- Triage (5 years)
- Vital Signs
- Cprs, clickpoint, computer (10+ years)
- Hospital Experience (10+ years)
- Patient Care (10+ years)
- Case management (3 years)
- Epic
- Behavioral health (5 years)

Certifications and Licenses

Registered Nurse (RN)

September 1988 to September 2020

I have 32 years of nursing experience.

BLS Certification

Assessments

Electronic Health Records: Best Practices — Highly Proficient

September 2020

Knowledge of EHR data, associated privacy regulations, and best practices for EHR use

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.